
From: Hofenbredl, Marta
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From: Anderson, Michelle 
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:13 PM
To: Hofenbredl, Marta
Subject: Letter of Resignation
 
 
Hello Marti,
 
I have attached my letter of resignation.  I would have printed it off myself; however, my printer is not
working at this time.
 
Thank you again for being so understanding.  I really appreciate all you have done for me and for FCS.
 
Thank you for being a great boss and a wonderful friend!
 
Please let me know if there are any other steps that I need to take for this process.
 
 
Michelle Anderson
Health and Physical Education K-8
Faulconer-Chapman School
"Education means inspiring someone’s mind, not just filling their head".  ~Katie Lusk
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Dear Mrs. Hofenbredl,


I am writing to inform you that my previous job at Willamina School District has been recalled.  I have accepted that job; therefore I will be resigning from my job at Faulconer-Chapman School as the Health and Physical Education Teacher.


I want to let you know that I have appreciated the opportunity to work at FCS and have enjoyed both the staff and the students.  


Thank you again for the opportunity!  I will miss FCS very much!


Michelle Anderson
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